
From: [redacted] (Sensitive) <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk> [please note that this person 
and the two others included in the chains with fcdo emails are core SG but use an FCDO 
email address] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 3:58 PM 
To: Colin McAllister <colin.mcallister@gov.scot> 
Subject: NYC Climate Week- FM? 
 
Hi Colin, 
 
Hope all is well with you!  
 
[redacted-12(4)e] 
 
Best, 
 
[redacted] 
 
[redacted]|  British Embassy| 3100 Massachusetts Ave NW, Washington, DC, 20008 | 
[redacted] | [redacted]@fco.gov.uk| Twitter: @ScotGovUSA | [redacted] 
|The Scottish Government in the USA 
 
From: colin.mcallister@gov.scot <colin.mcallister@gov.scot>  
Sent: 11 June 2023 05:48 
To: [redacted] (Sensitive) <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: NYC Climate Week- FM? 
 
[redacted] 
 
Let me chat here and come back to you. 
 
 
 
Regards  
 
Colin McAllister 
[redacted] 
 

 
 
Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary to the Scottish 
Government are covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See 
www.lobbying.scot. 
 
From: John Primrose <john.primrose@gov.scot>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 5:23 PM 
To: Colin McAllister <colin.mcallister@gov.scot> 
Cc: [redacted] (FCO) <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; Jemima Gordon-duff 
<Jemima.gordon-duff@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: NYC Climate Week- FM? 
 

http://twitter.com/ScotGovUSA
https://www.linkedin.com/company/the-scottish-government-in-the-usa
http://www.lobbying.scot/


Hi Colin, 
[redacted-12(4)e] - Officials will meet early next week to outline possible agenda and 
deliverables for consideration, but early steer on whether this is worth pursuing would 
be great to have.  
Best, 
John  
 
From: colin.mcallister@gov.scot <colin.mcallister@gov.scot>  
Sent: 22 June 2023 07:51 
To: John Primrose (Scot Gov) (External) <john.primrose@gov.scot> 
Cc: [redacted] (Sensitive) <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; Jemima Gordon-Duff (Scottish 
Gov) (External) <jemima.gordon-duff@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: NYC Climate Week- FM? 
 
Apologies for the slow feedback. 
 
[redacted- 12(4)e] 
 
Thanks. 
 
 
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
 
From: [redacted] (Sensitive) <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>  
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 7:16 PM 
To: Colin McAllister <colin.mcallister@gov.scot>; John Primrose 
<john.primrose@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: NYC Climate Week- FM? 
 
Hi Colin,  
 
Helpful steer, thanks!  
 
[redacted- 12(4)e] 
 
 
Best, 
 
[redacted]  
 

http://www.lobbying.scot/


From: Colin McAllister <colin.mcallister@gov.scot>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 8:42 AM 
To: [redacted] (FCO) <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; John Primrose 
<john.primrose@gov.scot> 
Cc: Emily Mackintosh <Emily.mackintosh@gov.scot> 
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
 
From: [redacted] <[redacted]@[redacted-12(4)d]>  
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 7:22 PM 
To: First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot> 
Subject: [redacted-12(4)d] 
 
Good afternoon,  
 
[redacted- 12(4)d/ 12(5)f] 
 

Best,  
[redacted] 
 

[redacted] 

[redacted] | [redacted]  

[redacted] | [redacted-12(4)d] 

------------------------------------------------- 
 
[REDACTED 12(5)f] 
 
From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of First Minister 
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 1:34 PM 
To: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot> 
Cc: Emily Mackintosh <emily.mackintosh@gov.scot>; Jack Middleton 
<jack.middleton@gov.scot>; Leanne Dobson <leanne.dobson@gov.scot>; Visits and 
Events <[redacted]@gov.scot>; First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot> 
Subject: FW: [redacted- 12(4)d] 
 

http://www.lobbying.scot/
mailto:FirstMinister@gov.scot
http://[redacted]


Hi team, 
 
We’ve received the invite below – it’s been sent to PEU this morning to be added to 
MiCase [redacted- 12(4)e] 
 
Many thanks, 
[redacted] 
 
[redacted] ([redacted]) 
[redacted] 
Office of the First Minister 
 [redacted] 
 
All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a Minister relating to a decision, 

request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipient. Private 

Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.  

 
Please note Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary to the Scottish Government are covered by the 

terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See www.lobbying.scot for information. 

 
From: [redacted]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 4:25 PM 
To: Leanne Dobson <leanne.dobson@gov.scot> 
Subject: Draft sub NYCW 
 
Hi Leanne 
 
Hope this finds you well. See attached draft sub on NYCW. [redacted- 12(4)e] 
 
See below draft programme. To note this is yet to be finalised but should give you an 
idea of early thinking. 
 
Happy to discuss if easier. 
 
Cheerio 
 
[redacted] 
 
[redacted- 12(4)e] 
 
[redacted] | Climate Change Division | Directorate for Energy and Climate Change  
Mobile [redacted]   
 
From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>  
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 2:38 PM 
To: Emily Mackintosh <emily.mackintosh@gov.scot> 
Cc: Leanne Dobson <leanne.dobson@gov.scot> 
Subject: FW: Draft sub NYCW 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Emily 

http://www.lobbying.scot/


 
See attached draft sub for NYCW. [redacted – 12(4)e] 
 
Cheerio 
 
[redacted]  
 
From: Leanne Dobson <leanne.dobson@gov.scot>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 1:13 PM 
To: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; Emily Mackintosh 
<emily.mackintosh@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Draft sub NYCW 
 
Hi [redacted], 
 
Apologies for the delay – I was off on leave for a bit.  
 
I’ve had a quick skim and attached the sub with some comments/suggestions in case 
helpful. Emily may have further thoughts too. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Leanne  
 
 
From: Emily Mackintosh <emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 1:20 PM 
To: Leanne Dobson <Leanne.Dobson@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Draft sub NYCW 

 
 
Hi [redacted],  
 
Few comments from me attached as well. Happy for this to go to FMPO as soon as 
possible. 
 
[redacted- 12(4)e] 
 
Thanks, 
Emily 
 

International Climate Change 
X July 2023 

 
To: Cabinet Secretary for Transport, Net Zero and Just Transition  
 
NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - PROPOSAL 
 
Purpose 
 
1. To recommend [redacted- 12(4)e] 



 
Priority 
 
2. Routine. Noting that a swift response will allow for plans to be solidified sooner 

rather than later.   
 
Background - Previous and Planned Visits 
 
3. [redacted – 12(4)e]. In the intervening year, visits to the United Sates have been 

made by the Cabinet Secretary for Constitution, External Affairs and Culture and 
the Minister for Business, Trade, Tourism and Enterprise. However, that 
September 2022 trip was the last with a climate emphasis made by a Scottish 
minister to the United States.  

 
Engagements 
 
4. [redacted-12(4)e] 
 
5. Officials will seek to organise and/or secure ministerial participation in events 

focusing on climate technology, international climate finance and attracting climate 
finance in Scotland.  

 
6. [redacted- 12(4)e] 
 
Aims  
 
7. [redacted-12(4)e] 

 
8. [redacted-12(4)e] 
 
Timing and Locations 
 
9. [redacted-12(4)e] 

 
Risks/ Sensitivities 

10. [redacted-12(4)e] 
 

Recommendation 
 

11. [redacted-12(4)e] officials will provide further advice with detail on engagements and 
suggested travel itineraries in due course.   
 
 
[redacted]  
X July 2023 
 

Copy List:  
For 

Action 

For 

Comments 

For Information 

Portfolio 

Interest 

Constit 

Interest 

General 

Awareness 



Cabinet Secretary for Constitution, External Affairs and 

Culture 

 

 

 

 

 

X 

X 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
Leanne Dobson  

Jemima Gordon Duff, Deputy Director of International 

Climate Change, DECC 

Jemima Gordon Duff, Deputy Director of ICC 

[redacted] 

[redacted] 

John Primrose, Deputy Director International 

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
Sent: 26 July 2023 16:31 
To: First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot> 
Cc: Cabinet Secretary for Transport, Net Zero & Just Transition 
<CabSecTNZJT@gov.scot>; Leanne Dobson <leanne.dobson@gov.scot>; Emily 
Mackintosh <emily.mackintosh@gov.scot>; Kersti Berge <kersti.berge@gov.scot>; 
Jemima Gordon-duff <jemima.gordon-duff@gov.scot>; John Primrose 
<john.primrose@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] (FCO) 
<[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; [redacted](Sensitive) <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; 
[redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@transport.gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot> 
Subject: SUBMISSION - NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - JULY 23 
 
FMPO 
CC CabSec for Transport, Net Zero and Just Transition 
 
See attached sub and report for New York Climate Week 2022 for FM attention and 
comment. To note SpAds have reviewed.  
 
Proposal for FM visit to New York for New York Climate Week 
 
Priority and Purpose 
 

1. Routine:  a swift response will help minimise the costs associated with travel, 
accommodation and events programming. 

 
Recommendation 
 
2.           [redacted-12(4)e] 
 
Happy to discuss if easier. 
 
Cheerio 
 
[redacted] 
 
[redacted] | | Climate Change Division | Directorate for Energy and Climate Change     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   



 

 

 
 
 
 

******************************************************************

****  

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely 

for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying 

or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended 

recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform 

the sender immediately by return. 

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in 

order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 

The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those 

of the Scottish Government. 

******************************************************************

**** 
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This email is intended for the addressee(s) only: All messages sent and received by the Foreign, 
Commonwealth & Development Office may be monitored in line with relevant UK legislation 
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
26 July 2023 

 
To: First Minister 
      Cabinet Secretary for Transport, Net Zero and Just Transition  
 
NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - PROPOSAL 
 
Purpose 
 
12. [redacted-12(4)e] 
 
Priority 
 
13. Routine, noting that a swift response will help minimise the costs associated with 

travel, accommodation and events programming.  
 
Background - Previous and Planned Visits 
 
14. [redacted-12(4)e] 

 
15. In the intervening year, visits to the United Sates have been made by the Cabinet 

Secretary for Constitution, External Affairs and Culture and the Minister for 
Business, Trade, Tourism and Enterprise. However, Ms McAllan’s September 
2022 trip was the last with a climate emphasis made by a Scottish Minister to the 
United States.  

 
Engagements 
 
16. [redacted-12(4)e] 

 
17.  [redacted-12(4)e] 

 
 

18.  [redacted-12(4)e] 
 

 
19. [redacted-12(4)e] 
 
20. [redacted-12(4)e] 
 
21. Officials will seek to organise and/or secure ministerial participation in events 

focusing on climate technology, international climate finance and attracting climate 
finance in Scotland, aligned with the priorities set out in A Trading Nation and 
Scotland’s Inward Investment Plan. 

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/fcdo-as-a-data-controller-privacy-notice/fcdo-as-a-data-controller-privacy-notice


 

 

 
22. [redacted-12(4)e] 
 
Aims  
 
23. [redacted-12(4)e] 

 
24. The trip would be aimed at fulfilling these objectives: 
25. [redacted-12(4)e] 
 
 
Timing and Locations 
26. [redacted-12(4)e] 

 
Risks/ Sensitivities 

27. Redacted- 12(4)e] 
 

Recommendation 
 

28. [redacted-12(4)e] officials will provide further advice with detail on engagements, 
suggested travel itineraries, and costs in due course.   
 
 
[redacted]  
26 July 2023 
 

Copy List:  
For 

Action 

For 

Comments 

For Information 

Portfolio 

Interest 

Constit 

Interest 

General 

Awareness 

First Minister  

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

[redacted 

[redacted] 

[redacted] 

[redacted] 

[redacted]  

[redacted] 

[redacted] 

[redacted] 

[redacted] 

[redacted] 

[redacted] 

[redacted] 

Emily MacKintosh, Special Adviser 

 



 

 

[redacted] 

[redacted] 

[redacted] 

[redacted] 

 

 

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of First Minister 
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 1:59 PM 
To: Humza Yousaf <[redacted]@gov.scot> 
Subject: FW: SUBMISSION - NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - JULY 23 
 
[redacted- 12(4)e] 
 
Many thanks, 
[redacted] 
 

[redacted] 
[redacted] 
Office of the First Minister 
[redacted] | St Andrews House | Regent Road | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG  
M: [redacted] 
 

 
All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a Minister relating 

to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately 

by the recipient. Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.  

 

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the Lobbying 

(Scotland) Act 2016. See www.lobbying.scot 

 

From: Humza Yousaf <[redacted]@gov.scot>  
Sent: 29 July 2023 11:38 
To: First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: SUBMISSION - NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - JULY 23 
 

[redacted-12(4)e] 
 
Humza  
 
From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of First Minister 
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 8:50 AM 
To: Emily Mackintosh <emily.mackintosh@gov.scot>; Colin McAllister 
<colin.mcallister@gov.scot> 
Subject: FW: SUBMISSION - NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - JULY 23 
 

http://www.lobbying.scot/
mailto:FirstMinister@gov.scot
https://firstminister.gov.scot/


 

 

Both – to see, FM’s content to do NYCW.  
 
Emily, shall we chat today about me commissioning this back into the system? 
 
From: Emily Mackintosh <emily.mackintosh@gov.scot>  
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 10:14 AM 
To: First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot>; Colin McAllister 
<colin.mcallister@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: SUBMISSION - NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - JULY 23 
 
Thanks [redacted] – sounds good.  
 
[redacted-12(4)e] 
 
E 
 
From: [redacted]@gov.scot <[redacted]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of 
FirstMinister@gov.scot 
Sent: 31 July 2023 10:43 
To: [redacted]@gov.scot; FirstMinister@gov.scot 
Cc: CabSecTNZJT@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; 
[redacted]@gov.scot; Jemima Gordon-Duff (Scottish Gov) (External) 
<jemima.gordon-duff@gov.scot>; John Primrose (Scot Gov) (External) 
<john.primrose@gov.scot>; [redacted] (Scot Gov) (External) <[redacted]@gov.scot>; 
[redacted] (Sensitive) <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; [redacted](Sensitive) 
<[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; 
[redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; 
[redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@transport.gov.scot; 
[redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; 
[redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot 
Subject: RE: SUBMISSION - NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - JULY 23 
 
All 
 
[redacted-12(4)e] 
 
Grateful if you could provide a programme overview (I understand you’ve already 
discussed some options with Emily) as soon as possible, in order for us to confirm with 
the FM and book travel/accom 
 
Could someone also advise me on the position re: obtaining a visa for the FM? 
 
Thanks 
[redacted] 
 
From: [redacted] (Sensitive) <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>  
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 3:51 PM 
To: First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot> 
Cc: Cabinet Secretary for Transport, Net Zero & Just Transition 
<CabSecTNZJT@gov.scot>; Leanne Dobson <leanne.dobson@gov.scot>; Emily 

mailto:CabSecTNZJT@gov.scot


 

 

Mackintosh <emily.mackintosh@gov.scot>; Kersti Berge <kersti.berge@gov.scot>; 
Jemima Gordon-duff <jemima.gordon-duff@gov.scot>; John Primrose 
<john.primrose@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted](Sensitive) 
<[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@transport.gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; Visits and Events <[redacted]@gov.scot>; 
[redacted]<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; John Primrose 
<john.primrose@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: SUBMISSION - NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - JULY 23 
 
Thanks [redacted],  
 
On visas, [redacted] (now added to copy, along with John Primrose – for awareness) 
has plenty of experience and will be able to advise and assist.  
 
[redacted-12(4)e] 
 
Many thanks,  
 
[redacted] 
 
[redacted] | British Embassy| 3100 Massachusetts Ave NW, Washington, DC, 20008 | 
[redacted] | [redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk| Twitter: @ScotGovUSA | [redacted] 
|The Scottish Government in the USA 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>  
Sent: 31 July 2023 16:09 
To: [redacted] (FCO) <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; First Minister 
<FirstMinister@gov.scot> 
Cc: Cabinet Secretary for Transport, Net Zero & Just Transition 
<CabSecTNZJT@gov.scot>; Leanne Dobson <leanne.dobson@gov.scot>; Emily 
Mackintosh <emily.mackintosh@gov.scot@gov.scot>; Kersti Berge 
<kersti.berge@gov.scot>; Jemima Gordon-duff <jemima.gordon-duff@gov.scot>; 
John Primrose <john.primrose@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; 
[redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted](Sensitive) <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; 
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
[redacted]<[redacted]@gov.scot>; John Primrose <john.primrose@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: SUBMISSION - NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - JULY 23 
 
Hi [redacted]  
 
Please find below the information required for the Visa application process – I am 
happy to chat through if easier.  
 
[redacted] 
 
Best wishes,  
[redacted] 
 
From: [redacted]@gov.scot <[redacted]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of 
FirstMinister@gov.scot 
Sent: 31 July 2023 12:13 
To: [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted] (Sensitive) <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; 
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
[redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted](Sensitive) <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; 
[redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; 
[redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; 
[redacted]@transport.gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; 
[redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; 
[redacted]@gov.scot; John Primrose (Scot Gov) (External) 
<john.primrose@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: SUBMISSION - NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - JULY 23 
 

[redacted] 
 
Could you scope both options please and we’ll take a view from the FM.  
 
Given the logistics and lead in time for visas, would it be feasible to have a draft 
programme by 3pm Friday? 
 
Thanks 
[redacted] 
 
From: [redacted]<[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 5:00 PM 

 You don't often get email from firstminister@gov.scot. Learn why this is important  
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To: First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; 
[redacted] (FCO) <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk> 
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
<john.primrose@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
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
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; Visits and Events 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]<[redacted]@gov.scot>; John Primrose 
<john.primrose@gov.scot>; [redacted]<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: SUBMISSION - NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - JULY 23 
 
Hi [redacted] 
 
[redacted-12(4)e] 
 
As ever, happy to discuss. 
 
Kind regards 
 
[redacted] 
 
 
[redacted]|  
British Embassy | 3100 Massachusetts Ave NW, Washington, DC, 20008  
Cell: [redacted] | [redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk  
 
From: Emily Mackintosh <emily.mackintosh@gov.scot>  
Sent: 01 August 2023 17:32 
To: [redacted]<[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot>; 
[redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] (FCO) <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk> 
Cc: Cabinet Secretary for Transport, Net Zero & Just Transition 
<CabSecTNZJT@gov.scot>; Leanne Dobson <leanne.dobson@gov.scot>; Kersti 
Berge <kersti.berge@gov.scot>; Jemima Gordon-duff <jemima.gordon-
duff@gov.scot>; John Primrose <john.primrose@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
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
[redacted]<[redacted]@gov.scot>; John Primrose <john.primrose@gov.scot>; 
[redacted]<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; Colin McAllister 
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<colin.mcallister@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: SUBMISSION - NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - JULY 23 
 
Cc’ing Colin too.  
 
Thanks, 
Emily 
 
 
From: [redacted]@gov.scot <[redacted]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of 
FirstMinister@gov.scot 
Sent: 02 August 2023 08:45 
To: [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]<[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; 
FirstMinister@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]<[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk> 
Cc: CabSecTNZJT@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; Jemima 
Gordon-Duff (Scottish Gov) (External) <jemima.gordon-duff@gov.scot>; John 
Primrose (Scot Gov) (External) <john.primrose@gov.scot>; [redacted] (Scot Gov) 
(External) <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; 
[redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; 
[redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@transport.gov.scot; 
[redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; 
[redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; John Primrose 
(Scot Gov) (External) <john.primrose@gov.scot>; [redacted]@gov.scot; 
[redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot 
Subject: RE: SUBMISSION - NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - JULY 23 
 
Thanks [redacted]  
 
[redacted-12(4)e] 
[redacted] 
 
From: [redacted]<[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 2:39 PM 
To: First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot>; Emily Mackintosh 
<emily.mackintosh@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] (FCO) 
<[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk> 
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
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
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
[redacted]<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; Colin 
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McAllister <colin.mcallister@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: SUBMISSION - NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - JULY 23 
 
Thanks [redacted]. 
 
[redacted- 12(4)e] 
 
Kind regards 
 
[redacted] 
 
From: [redacted]@gov.scot <[redacted]@gov.scot>  
Sent: 02 August 2023 10:12 
To: [redacted]<[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; FirstMinister@gov.scot; 
[redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]<[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk> 
Cc: CabSecTNZJT@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; Jemima 
Gordon-Duff (Scottish Gov) (External) <Jemima.gordon-duff@gov.scot>; John 
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
[redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted] <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: SUBMISSION - NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - JULY 23 
 
What does an option landing back on Friday look like? 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 6:01 PM 
To: Colin McAllister <[colin.mcallister@gov.scot>; First Minister 
<FirstMinister@gov.scot>; Emily Mackintosh <emily.mackintosh@gov.scot>; 
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
[redacted]<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: SUBMISSION - NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - JULY 23 
 
Hi Colin 
 
[redacted-12(4)e] 
 
With thanks 
 
[redacted] 
 
[redacted-12(4)e] 
 
 
 
From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>  
Sent: 04 August 2023 16:24 
To: First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot>; [redacted]<[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; 
Colin McAllister <colin.mcallister@gov.scot>; Emily Mackintosh 
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
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: SUBMISSION - NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - JULY 23 
 
Hi FM PO,  
 



 

 

As requested, please see attached a provisional programme for the FM for NYCW. 
Please note this is very much in draft form; officials are seeking to solidify 
engagements and are in continued discussions with stakeholders around potential 
events that may be appropriate to add to the programme.  
 
Please let me know if I can provide any additional information.  
Thanks,  
 
[redacted]  



 

 

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE 

[redacted-12(4)d] 
  



 

 

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE 

From: [redacted] On Behalf Of First Minister 
Sent: 04 August 2023 18:27 
To: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot>; 
[redacted]<[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; Colin McAllister <colin.mcallister@gov.scot>; 
Emily Mackintosh <emily.mackintosh@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; 
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
 
Thanks [redacted] – I have sent on to the FM making clear this is early thinking and 
will be firmed up over the coming weeks. I’ll let you know if he has any initial feedback. 
 
From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of First Minister 
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 3:45 PM 
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
Berge <kerst.berge@gov.scot>; Jemima Gordon-duff <jemima.gordon-
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
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot@transport.gov.scot>; 
[redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
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
Sent: 08 August 2023 10:33 
To: [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot>; 
[redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; Colin 
McAllister <colin.mcallister@gov.scot> [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; 
[redacted]< [redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk> 
Cc: Cabinet Secretary for Transport, Net Zero & Just Transition 
<CabSecTNZJT@gov.scot>; Leanne Dobson <leanne.dobson@gov.scot>; Kersti 
Berge <kersti.berge@gov.scot>; Jemima Gordon-duff <jemima.gordon-
duff@gov.scot>; John Primrose <john.primrose>@gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@transport.gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@gov.scot>; John Primrose <john.primrose@gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: SUBMISSION - NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - JULY 23 
 
Hi all,  
 
Apologies I missed the call yesterday. I’d be keen for a catch-up towards the end of 
this week – if possible? Conscious of FM’s requests below.  
 
Many thanks,  
 
Emily 
 
From: [redacted] <[redacted] > On Behalf Of First Minister 
Sent: 08 August 2023 16:20 
To: Emily Mackintosh <Emily.mackintosh@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted] @fcdo.gov.uk>; Colin McAllister 
<colin.mcallister@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted] @fcdo.gov.uk> 
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
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted] @transport.gov.scot>; [redacted] 
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<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; John Primrose <john.primrose@gov.scot>; 
[redacted]  <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted] @fcdo.gov.uk>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: SUBMISSION - NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - JULY 23 
 
[redacted] 
 
Confirming the below flights for FM, myself and [redacted]. Could you confirm whether 
colleagues in the Hub are booking hotels (assuming yes, per previous trips), and 
confirm location asap so V&E and remaining [redacted – 12(4)e].  
 
Spads PO, grateful if you can take forward booking for Spads. 
 
Grateful if I could be added to the call which is set up per Emily’s request below.  
 
Thanks 
 
[redacted] 
 
[redacted-12(4)e] 
 
From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 4:53 PM 
To: First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot>; Emily Mackintosh <emily.mackintosh 
@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; 
[redacted] <[redacted] @fcdo.gov.uk>; Colin McAllister <colin.mcallister@gov.scot>; 
[redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted] @fcdo.gov.uk> 
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
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; John Primrose 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted] @fcdo.gov.uk>; [redacted] 
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
 
Adding FM comms team. 
 

mailto:FirstMinister@gov.scot
mailto:CabSecTNZJT@gov.scot
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Best 
 
[redacted] 
 
[redacted] | Communications: News (Net Zero and Just Transition) 

Senior Media Manager 

Scottish Government, St Andrew's House  

e: [redacted] gov.scot  

m: [redacted] 
 
From: [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 5:14 PM 
To: [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot>; 
Emily Mackintosh <emily.mackintosh@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; 
[redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; Colin 
McAllister <colin.mcallister@gov.scot>; [redacted]<[redacted]@gov.scot>; 
[redacted]< [redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk> 
Cc: Cabinet Secretary for Transport, Net Zero & Just Transition 
<CabSecTNZJT@gov.scot>; Leanne Dobson <[redacted]@gov.scot>; Kersti Berge 
<kersti.berge@gov.scot>; Jemima Gordon-duff <jemima.gordon-duff@gov.scot>; 
John Primrose <john.primrose@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; 
[redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; 
[redacted]<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@transport.gov.scot>; [redacted]<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@gov.scot>; John Primrose <john.primrose@gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; 
[redacted]<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; 
[redacted]<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: SUBMISSION - NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - JULY 23 
 
Widening copylist further.  
 
Please ensure the entire Communications FM team ([redacted] [redacted]@gov.scot; 
[redacted] [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted] [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted] 
[redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted] [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted] 
[redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted] [redacted]@gov.scot) is included to any planning 
emails/calls for this trip.  
 
Can we also be sent any submissions/draft itinerary/further information as soon as 
possible please to bring us up to speed as I think we’ve been left off copylists up until 
now? 
 
Many thanks,  
 
[redacted] 

mailto:david.weir@gov.scot
mailto:CabSecTNZJT@gov.scot
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From: [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 11:54 AM 
To: [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; First 
Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot>; Emily Mackintosh <emily.mackintosh@gov.scot>; 
[redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; Colin McAllister <colin.mcallister@gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]<[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot> 
Cc: Cabinet Secretary for Transport, Net Zero & Just Transition 
<CabSecTNZJT@gov.scot>; Leanne Dobson <leanne.dobson@gov.scot>; Kersti 
Berge <kersti.berge@gov.scot>; Jemima Gordon-duff <jemima.gordon-
duff@gov.scot>; John Primrose <john.primrose@gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@transport.gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; John Primrose 
<john.primrose@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; 
[redacted]<L[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; 
[redacted]<J[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< [redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]< 
[redacted]@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: SUBMISSION - NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - JULY 23 
 
Copying in FM speechwriting team – please could they be included in any planning 
updates or briefing asap.  
 
Thanks 
 
[redacted] 
 
[redacted] (Pronouns: [redacted]) 
[redacted] : First Minister’s Policy Unit 
Scottish Government | St Andrew’s House | Edinburgh  
Tel: [redacted] 
 
 

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>  
Sent: 17 August 2023 17:29 
To: First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot> 
Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for Transport, Net Zero & 
Just Transition <CabSecTNZJT@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for Wellbeing 
Economy, Fair Work & Energy <CabSecWEFWE@gov.scot>; Emily Mackintosh 
<emily.mackintosh@gov.scot>; Jack Middleton <jack.middleton@gov.scot>; Colin 
McAllister <colin.mcallister@gov.scot; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; 
Communications First Minister <CommunicationsFirstMinister@gov.scot>; 
Communications Net Zero & Rural Affairs 

mailto:FirstMinister@gov.scot
mailto:CabSecTNZJT@gov.scot
mailto:FirstMinister@gov.scot
mailto:CabSecTNZJT@gov.scot
mailto:CabSecWEFWE@gov.scot
mailto:CommunicationsFirstMinister@gov.scot
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<CommunicationsNetZeroandRuralAffairs@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] (FCO) <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; 
[redacted]<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; John Primrose 
<john.primrose@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot> 
Subject: FOR FM CLEARANCE // Line to take - FM attendance at NYCW 
 
FMPO, 
CC; [redacted]; Cabinet Secretary for Transport, Net Zero and Just Transition; Cabinet 
Secretary for Wellbeing Economy, Fair Work and Energy; Cabinet Secretary for 
Constitution and External Affairs for awareness 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
[redacted-12(4)e] 
 
So far, it has been picked up by the National: Humza Yousaf to appear alongside Jane 
Fonda at Climate Week NYC | The National, who have not approached SG comms. 
 
The BBC has come on to seek details of FM’s itinerary. 
 
[redacted-12(4)e]. 
 

A Scottish Government spokesperson said: 
 
“The First Minister has signalled his intention to attend events as part of New 
York Climate Week, underlining the Scottish Government’s commitment to 
being a good global citizen and making a constructive contribution to 
addressing global challenges such as the climate crisis. Details of the 
Ministerial programme are currently being finalised.” 
 
Background 
Further operational information, including ministerial itineraries, will be available 
to news organisations in due course. 
 
For security reasons, the First Minister’s full travel arrangements are not made 
public in advance, however details about Ministerial travel and engagements 
are proactively published online. 

 
Many thanks, 
[redacted] 
_____________ 

[redacted] 

[redacted] 

[redacted] | First Minister | Scottish Government | 

[redacted] 

 

[redacted]  

mailto:CommunicationsNetZeroandRuralAffairs@gov.scot
https://www.thenational.scot/news/23730252.humza-yousaf-appear-alongside-jane-fonda-climate-week-nyc/
https://www.thenational.scot/news/23730252.humza-yousaf-appear-alongside-jane-fonda-climate-week-nyc/
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From: Humza Yousaf <[redacted]@gov.scot>  
Sent: 17 August 2023 19:14 
To: First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: FOR FM CLEARANCE // Line to take - FM attendance at NYCW 
 

[redacted-12(4)e] 
 
From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of First Minister 
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 6:45 PM 
To: Humza Yousaf <[redacted]@gov.scot> 
Subject: FW: FOR FM CLEARANCE // Line to take - FM attendance at NYCW 
 
[redacted-12(4)e] 
 
[redacted] 
[redacted] 
Office of the First Minister 
[redacted] 
[redacted] 
 

 
All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on 
behalf of a Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or 
a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipient. Private 
Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.  
 
Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the 
terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See www.lobbying.scot 
 
From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of First Minister 
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 7:33 PM 
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
 

 

mailto:Humza.Yousaf@gov.scot
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
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 7:48 PM 
To: First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: FOR FM CLEARANCE // Line to take - FM attendance at NYCW 
 
 

[redacted- 12(4)e] 
 
From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>  
Sent: 17 August 2023 19:02 
To: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; First Minister <[redacted]@gov.scot> 
Cc: Cabinet Secretary for Transport, Net Zero & Just Transition 
<CabSecTNZJT@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for Wellbeing Economy, Fair Work & 
Energy <CabSecWEFWE@gov.scot>; Emily Mackintosh 
<emily.mackintosh@gov.scot>; Jack Middleton <jack.middleton@gov.scot>; Colin 
McAllister <colin.mcallister@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; 
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
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] (FCO) 
<[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; [redacted]<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; John Primrose <john.primrose@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: FOR FM CLEARANCE // Line to take - FM attendance at NYCW 
 
Hi FMPO,  
Sorry to chase – grateful for the FM’s clearance when possible or should this go on 
SpAd clearance?  
Thanks, 
[redacted] 
 
From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of First Minister 
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 7:28 PM 
To: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; First 
Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot> 
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
 
Evening [redacted],  
 
FM is content with the line below.  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 7:30 PM 
To: To: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; First Minister <[redacted]@gov.scot> 
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
 
Many thanks [redacted],  
I’ll issue the line now, and will also share with Global who have approached us for 
comment.  
[redacted] 
 
From: [redacted] <[redacted]@scotent.co.uk>  
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 12:39 PM 
To: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted] @gov.scot> 
Subject: FM Brief - New York Climate Week Company Showcase Event - Tuesday 
19th September 2023 
 
Hi [redacted] and [redacted], 
 
As requested please find attached a brief that provides more details on our scheduled 
event as part of New York Climate Week. 
 
Happy to answer any questions.  
 
Kind regards 
 
[redacted] 

 

[redacted] | [redacted]  
Scottish Development International | www.sdi.co.uk 
 
Direct Dial via MS Teams| [redacted] 
 

e: [redacted]@scotent.co.uk  
 
Follow Scottish Enterprise on LinkedIn / Twitter: @ScotEnt / Online: www.scottish-
enterprise.com 
Follow Scottish Development International on LinkedIn / Twitter: @ScotDevInt / 
Online: www.sdi.co.uk 
 

 
 

 

 

 

To find support for your business from across Scotland's public sector, visit: 
FindBusinessSupport.gov.scot  
#FindBusinessSupport  

Scottish Enterprise 
http://www.scottish-enterprise.com  

http://www.sdi.co.uk/
mailto:victoria.ross@scotent.co.uk
https://www.linkedin.com/company/8278?trk=vsrp_companies_res_name&trkInfo=VSRPsearchId%3A577697111457433568411%2CVSRPtargetId%3A8278%2CVSRPcmpt%3Aprimary
https://twitter.com/scotent?ref_src=twsrc%5Egoogle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwgr%5Eauthor
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.scottish-2Denterprise.com&d=DwMFAw&c=TjgDwV7O2ORO9UnGB2KZOQ&r=Ueno91yICrwQswxWNpkdLsePF2ndbgfy2dsTMpE-_mo&m=822drBQPigwO_IIzKudpuc139-lepmOvFe2Q7dJDWRM&s=Me0-Gk6F20ky5JGX0gfWZdy7CNYSptlv21lohK2G-Lg&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.scottish-2Denterprise.com&d=DwMFAw&c=TjgDwV7O2ORO9UnGB2KZOQ&r=Ueno91yICrwQswxWNpkdLsePF2ndbgfy2dsTMpE-_mo&m=822drBQPigwO_IIzKudpuc139-lepmOvFe2Q7dJDWRM&s=Me0-Gk6F20ky5JGX0gfWZdy7CNYSptlv21lohK2G-Lg&e=
https://www.linkedin.com/company/8279?trk=vsrp_companies_res_name&trkInfo=VSRPsearchId%3A577697111457433763534%2CVSRPtargetId%3A8279%2CVSRPcmpt%3Aprimary
https://twitter.com/ScotDevInt?ref_src=twsrc%5Egoogle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwgr%5Eauthor
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.sdi.co.uk&d=DwMFAw&c=TjgDwV7O2ORO9UnGB2KZOQ&r=Ueno91yICrwQswxWNpkdLsePF2ndbgfy2dsTMpE-_mo&m=822drBQPigwO_IIzKudpuc139-lepmOvFe2Q7dJDWRM&s=UVNrlPfcddbOcD8pwEHUEZ9BziZFBqgfpOiPVjFOQGk&e=
https://findbusinesssupport.gov.scot/
http://www.scottish-enterprise.com/
https://www.scotland.org/
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Privacy - Your personal information is processed by us in accordance with our privacy notice and 
data protection legislation. You can find more information by visiting our privacy notice at 
https://www.scottish-enterprise.com/help/privacy-notice  
 
Follow us on Twitter at http://twitter.com/scotent  
Follow us on Facebook at http://www.facebook.com/scottishenterprise  
 
Head office and contact details:  
 
Atrium Court  
50 Waterloo Street  
Glasgow  
G2 6HQ  
Tel: +44(0)300 013 3385  
 
Message is sent in confidence for the addressee only. It may contain legally privileged information. 
The contents are not to be disclosed to anyone other than the addressee. Unauthorised recipients 
are requested to preserve this confidentiality and to advise the sender immediately of any error in 
transmission. 

 

BRIEFING FOR THE FIRST MINISTER 

 

NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK – SCOTLAND’S CLIMATETECH COMPANY 

SHOWCASE 

 

Tuesday 19th September 2023 

 

Key message Climate Week NYC, hosted by Climate group in partnership with the 
UN General Assembly and the City of New York, will be presenting a 
full program of some 400 events and activities with key players from 
innovators to policy makers in attendance.  
 

 With a captive audience available, this is an excellent opportunity to 
showcase Scotland’s global leadership role in tackling climate change, 
highlighting the expertise, innovation and ambition of Scotland's 
climate-tech companies and how their technology will play a crucial 
role in the race to net zero.   
It will demonstrate the breadth of investment opportunities available in 
Scotland with presenting companies seeking in excess of $90m. 

What The role requested of the First Minister is to deliver a Keynote speech 
(8-10 mins)  

Why Many innovative Scottish companies identify the United States as key 
geographical area for fundraising and potential trade opportunities.  
Through SDI, we are looking to develop and expand the North 
American VC Investor Network and unlock new opportunities for 

https://www.scottish-enterprise.com/help/privacy-notice
http://twitter.com/scotent
http://www.facebook.com/scottishenterprise
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companies seeking investment. We would like the First Minister to 
support the commitment that Scotland has in developing these 
relationships and bringing forward innovative climate tech solutions for 
investment.   

Who [redacted] Edrington (Venue host) and GlobalScot 
9 Scottish growth companies seeking investment 
North American VC investors (see appendix 2) 
Global Scots and US stakeholders 

Where Edrington Americas, 18 West 24th Street, 4th Floor, New York 

When Event is 1700 – 1930 hrs. 
First Minister is requested to deliver Keynote Speech at 1735, following 
introduction by [redacted]  (Full Agenda in Appendix 1)  

Likely themes FM to deliver a keynote speech highlighting: 

• SG’s values driven approach to achieving a Just Transition to Net 

Zero.  

• Scotland’s world leading climate change targets.  

• Scotland’s innovative climate tech solutions 

• Green Investment Portfolio and the importance of private capital 

in achieving Net Zero. 

• Scotland is open for business and international investment 

• References to STER report and Global Capital Investment Plan 

Media  [redacted], SE, will pick up any comms requirement on SDI’s behalf. 

 

Supporting 

official 

[redacted] Capital Investment Team, SDI 
[redacted], Capital Investment Team, SDI 

Attached 

documents 

Appendix 1 – Agenda 
Appendix 2 – Guest List 
Appendix 3 – Synopsis of Companies attending 
Appendix 4 – Invite copy 
Appendix 5 – Speaking Note (to be provided by FM speech writer) 
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Appendix 1 – Agenda 

 

Ministerial Visit Venue - Edrington Americas 

Start Finish Duration Subject Speaker(s) Format 

5:00 
PM 

5:30 
PM 

00:30 
Doors open   Networking  

5:30 
PM 

5:35 
PM 

00:05 
Welcome  TBC - Edrington Americas Welcome 

5:35 
PM 

5:45 
PM 

00:10 
Keynote speech FM Keynote 

5:45 
PM 

6:15 
PM 

00:30 
Companies pitching to 
VCs Companies 

3 min pitch per 
company 

6:15 
PM 

6:17 
PM 

00:02 Summary and open 
networking session TBC - SDI Talk 

6:17 
PM 

7:17 
PM 

01:00 
Networking session 

VCs; Trade Envoys; Companies 
to network and discuss follow-
up opportunities Networking  

7:17 
PM 

7:45 
PM 

00:28 
Event Close & exit by 
7.45pm     
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Appendix 2 – Invite List 

 

In addition to the companies pitching and the speakers, invitations will be sent out to 
representatives from the following investor companies.  A detailed list of attendees will be 
provided before the event. 

 

10X Capital Clean Energy Ventures Nucleation Capital 

500 Global Climate Capital Ospraie AgScience 

8VC Closed Loop Partners PaceZero 

A100x Cooper Family Office Paladin Capital Group 

Accel Cross Boundary Papa Bear Ventures 

Accenture Ventures Deutsche Bank Parkway Venture Capital 

ACE & Company Domini Impact Investments PJT Partners 

AdValorem Syndicate Dorilton Ventures Practical VC 

AiiM Partner  EIF VC Prosperity7 Ventures 

Amadeus Capital Energy Impact Partners Rabo Bank 

Amazon Climate Pledge 
Fund Equinor Ventures  RaboBank (FoodBytes) 

Amber Group Ericsson Ventures Riverstone Holdings 

Andruil Partners Evolution VC Partners Rooney Law 

Anthemis Group Expa S2G Ventures 

ASTRAEA INC Frog Design Samsung 

Asymmetry Ventures Fulcrum Equities Schmidt Futures 

At One Ventures Full Cycle Scrum Ventures 

Battery Ventures Gaingels SDCL 

Beringea 
General Atlantic (Beyond 
Net Zero) Sequoia 

Bessemer Venture 
Partners Greenbacker Capital Silver Leaf Partners 

Blackhorn Ventures Greycroft Partners, L.P. SOSV 

Blitzscaling Ventures Hernandez Analytica Sound Board Venture Fund 

Bloom8 i5 Invest Studio VC 

Bloomberg NYC Insight Partners TekFen Ventures 

Blue Bear Capital Jane Street The Angel Nest 

Blue Pelican Capital Javelin Capital Tiger Global Management 

Boro Capital 
Left Lane Capital Partners II 
LP TriBeCa Venture 

Braemar Energy 

Ventures Lionheart Ventures USV 

Breakthrough Capital Lorimer Ventures. Volition Capital 

Bregal Energy Lowercarbon Capital Volta Energy Technologies 

Catalyst Investors Mass Mutual Ventures Wise Ventures LLC 
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Centre Street Partners Millennia Capita Yara 

Citi Bank New Energy Capital   

Clean Capital New Enterprise Associates   

 

 

 

Appendix 3 – Synopsis of Scottish companies attending & pitching 

 

Krucial    

• Digitising the planet. Making it easy to leverage satellites, IoT and cloud to build high 

value enterprise solutions.  

Next investment round: [redacted- 12(5)e]  

Earthblox   

• Satellite image insights at scale to measure and report impacts on nature and 

climate risk.  

Next investment round: [redacted- 12(5)e] 

Cellucomp    

• Patented bio-based technology platform that adds functional properties to pulp and 

other materials in order to replace plastics and PFA’s in a wide range of products.  

Next investment round: [redacted- 12(5)e] 

 

Carbogenics 

• Produces sustainable carbon absorbents from difficult to recycle organic waste, 

including coffee cups and wastewater screenings.  

Next investment round: [redacted- 12(5)e] 

Global Surface Intelligence 

• Producing large scale accurate geospatial-based analytics to support critical 
sustainability decisions in US forestry. 
Next investment round: [redacted- 12(5)e] 

 
arbnco   

• Energy efficiency SaaS platform for commercial property managers, customers and 
ESCO’s built on “best in class” building analytics. 
Next investment round: [redacted- 12(5)e] 

Green Bioactives 

• Plant cell culture technology that is revolutionising the way plant derived ingredients 
are produced by using sustainable methods of cultivation without the need to 
destroy trees and habitats.  
Next investment round: [redacted- 12(5)e]  
 

Sunamp  

• Designs and manufactures space saving thermal storage that makes homes, buildings 

and vehicles more energy efficient and sustainable, while reducing carbon emissions 
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and optimising renewables.  

Next investment round: [redacted- 12(5)e] 

Snugg  

• An online platform to help homeowners identify, finance and implement energy 
efficiency improvements to their homes. With a mission to make energy efficient 
homes simple and affordable to everyone, and contribute to a more sustainable 
future and reaching Net zero. 
Next investment round: [redacted- 12(5)e)] 
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https://www.sofant.com/Sofant
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Scottish Development International 

cordially invites you to a Company 

Investment Showcase Event. 
 

 

Tuesday 19th September 

5:00pm 

Venue: Edrington Americas,  

18 West 24th Street,  

4th floor, New York  

 

 

Hear investment pitches from a cohort of Scotland’s 

leading growth firms in the race to net zero. A mix of 

Climatetech and Cleantech companies with 

innovative technology and solutions, with funding 

opportunities from Seed + to Series B.  

 

Pitches will be followed by networking with drinks 

and appetizers.  

 
 

Please RSVP to  

[redacted]@scotent.co.uk 

by 7th September 

 

For security purposes, this 

invite is non-transferable. 

 

Photo ID is mandatory to 

secure entry to the building. 
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Appendix 5 – Speaking Note (To be provided by speech writer) 

 

From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>  
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 1:54 PM 
To: Emily Mackintosh <emily.mackintosh@gov.scot> 
Cc: First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot> 
Subject: SDI event in NYCW 
 
Hi Emily 
 
Cc’ing to [redacted] in FM’s office 
 
Please see attached the briefing for the SDI company showcase event to be held 
during NYCW.  
 
[redacted- 12(4)e] 
 
Thanks,  
 
[redacted]  
 
[redacted]I International Climate Change I Scottish Government  
 
Tel: [redacted] 
 
From: [redacted]@gov.scot <[redacted]@gov.scot>  
Sent: 15 August 2023 06:54 
To: [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]<[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; [redacted]@gov.scot 
Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot 
Subject: New York Climate Week speeches 
 

[redacted], [redacted], 
 
Is there any info yet about FM’s programme for New York Climate Week? we keep on 
hearing that he is going, and will give speeches, but we don’t currently know anything 
more than that. 
 
[redacted] and I are very happy to be copied into planning meetings, and/or to have a 
separate discussion about speeches. 
 
Thanks. 
 
[redacted].  
 
[redacted] ([redacted]) 

 You don't often get email from [redacted]@gov.scot. Learn why this is important  

mailto:[redacted]@gov.scot
mailto:Richard.Wilkins@gov.scot
mailto:Eilidh.Mackinnon@gov.scot
mailto:Eilidh.MacKinnon@fcdo.gov.uk
mailto:Gharib.Murbe@gov.scot
mailto:Simon.Craig@gov.scot
mailto:Sophie.Tolley@gov.scot
mailto:richard.wilkins@gov.scot
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
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[redacted] 
Scottish Government 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 

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

  
 

Follow us online: www.gov.uk/fcdo 

 

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

http://www.gov.uk/fcdo
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 1:48 PM 
To: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot> 
Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: New York Climate Week speeches 
 
Hi [redacted] 
 
I’ll forward on the series of planning meetings to you and [redacted] now.  
 
I’m copying [redacted] from [redacted] team who should be able to share the latest 
version of the programme as there were a few updates to make yesterday following 
our planning discussion. 
 
Let me know if I can be of any further assistance. 
 
With thanks 
 
[redacted] 
 
From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>  
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 1:43 PM 
To: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot> 
Subject: FW: New York Climate Week speeches 
 
I think it’s this -  
 

http://www.gov.uk/fcdo
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/fcdo-as-a-data-controller-privacy-notice/fcdo-as-a-data-controller-privacy-notice
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Hi all,  
 
Please see draft programme here, noting that it is still likely to change 
 
[redacted-12(4)e] 
 
Please let me know what further info I can provide.  
 
Best,  
 
[redacted] 
 
[redacted] I International Climate Change I Scottish Government  
 
Tel: [redacted]. 
 
From: [redacted] <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>  
Sent: 18 August 2023 14:30 
To: Emily Mackintosh <emily.mackintosh@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot> 
Subject: FM- Climate Week 
 
Hi all,  
 
Is it worth having a chat in the near future as the FM programme fills up: discussing 
FM preferences on things like box time, time to catch up with family, as well as how 
we organise ourselves on the ground? 
 
Best, 
 
[redacted] 
 
[redacted]|  | [redacted] | British Embassy| 3100 Massachusetts Ave NW, Washington, 
DC, 20008 | [redacted] | [redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk| Twitter: @ScotGovUSA | : [redacted]  
|The Scottish Government in the USA 
 
  
 
 
Follow us online: www.gov.uk/fcdo 
 
From: [redacted]@gov.scot <[redacted]@gov.scot>  
Sent: 21 August 2023 08:11 
To: [redacted] <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot 
Cc: [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]<[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: FM- Climate Week 
 
Hi [redacted] 
 

http://www.gov.uk/fcdo
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[redacted] and I have a series of regular catch ups scheduled in with [redacted] and 
[redacted]– there’s one today at 1.30pm BST, so probably best for you to join that? 
 
Thanks 
[redacted] 
 
From: [redacted] (FCO) <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>  
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 1:15 PM 
To: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; Emily Mackintosh 
<emily.mackintosh@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot> 
Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]<[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: FM- Climate Week 
 
Hi [redacted],  
 
That 1.30 BST call is designed as a catch-all, with a large cast of policy, DITI and SDI: 
it is perhaps better that we have a shorter call with a smaller number of participants to 
focus on these specific things? 
 
Best, 
 
[redacted] 
 
From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>  
Sent: 25 August 2023 18:39 
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
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: SUBMISSION - NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - JULY 23 
 
Hi PO,  
 
Please see the latest programme attached, noting that it remains provisional.  
 
Thanks,  
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[redacted]  
 
[redacted]  
 
[redacted]  I International Climate Change I Scottish Government  
 
Tel: [redacted]
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[redacted-12(4)d]
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Undated events  
[redacted-12(4)e] 
 
Annex A – Potential Bilateral meetings  

 
[redacted-12(4)e] 
 
From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of First Minister 
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 10:54 AM 
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
<[redacted]@gov.scot >; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot [redacted] 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 3:49 PM 
To: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]<[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; Colin 
McAllister <colin.mcallister@gov.scot>; [redacted] (FCO) <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; 
[redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot> 
Cc: Leanne Dobson <leanne.dobson@gov.scot>; Jemima Gordon-duff 
<jemima.gordon-duff@gov.scot[redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; 
[redacted]<[redacted]@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: SUBMISSION - NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - JULY 23 
 
Hi all,  
 
Just tightening copy list slightly. Apologies for missing yesterday’s call – I was on 
annual leave.  

mailto:CabSecTNZJT@gov.scot
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[redacted-12(4)e] 
 
Additionally, I think we should split our meetings from next week so that the usual 
Monday call focuses on the general trip, and a separate one focuses on the detail of 
logistics.  
 
Happy to discuss all of this if needed.  
 
Thanks,  
Emily  
 
Annex A – Potential Bilateral meetings  
 
1. [redacted-12(4)e] 

 
 
 
From: Colin McAllister <colin.mcallister@gov.scot>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 7:22 PM 
To: Emily Mackintosh <emily.mackintosh@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted]<[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; [redacted] (FCO) 
<[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot> 
Cc: Leanne Dobson <leanne.dobson@gov.scot>; Jemima Gordon-duff 
<jemima.gordon-duff@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] 
<[redacted]@gov.scot>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; 
[redacted]<[redacted]@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: SUBMISSION - NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - JULY 23 

 
 
Grateful if I could be added to the meeting invites please. 
 
 
 
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
Sent: 25 August 2023 18:47 
To: First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot> 

http://www.lobbying.scot/
mailto:FirstMinister@gov.scot


 

 

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE 

Cc: [redacted](Sensitive) <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; [redacted] (FCO) 
<[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: SUBMISSION - NEW YORK CLIMATE WEEK - JULY 23 
 
Hi FMPO,  
 
Just using a smaller copy list keen to get your view on some preferences:  
 
 
[redacted- 12(4)e] 
 
Thanks,  
 
[redacted] 
 
[redacted] (she/her) 
 
[redacted] I International Climate Change I Scottish Government  
 
Tel: [redacted] 
 
 
From: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of First Minister 
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 10:58 AM 
To: [redacted] <[redacted]@gov.scot>; First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot> 
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
Sent: 24 August 2023 11:52 
To: emily.mackintosh@gov.scot 
Cc: [redacted]<[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; [redacted]@gov.scot; [redacted]@gov.scot; Jemima 
Gordon-Duff (Scottish Gov) (External) <Jemima.gordon-duff@gov.scot> 
Subject: Climate Week Opportunity – [redacted] 
 
Hi Emily,  
 
[redacted- 12(4)e] 
 
[redacted]| | British Embassy| 3100 Massachusetts Ave NW, Washington, DC, 20008 | [redacted]| 
[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk| Twitter: @ScotGovUSA |  [redacted]  

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

 

**********************************************************************  
This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended 
solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, 
storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If 
you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any 
copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return. 
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or 
recorded in order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other 
lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not 
necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government. 
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
Sent: 25 August 2023 09:50 
To: '[redacted]@gov.scot' <[redacted]@gov.scot> 
Cc: [redacted] <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>; [redacted]@gov.scot' <[redacted]@gov.scot>; 
[redacted]@gov.scot' <[redacted]@gov.scot>; Jemima Gordon-Duff (Scottish Gov) (External) 
<Jemima.gordon-duff@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Climate Week Opportunity – [redacted] 
 

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
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 8:47:48 PM 
To: Colin McAllister <colin.mcallister@gov.scot> 
Subject: FW: Climate Week Opportunity – [redacted]  

 
Hi Colin,  
 
[redacted- 12(4)e] 
 
Cheers, 
 
[redacted] 
 
[redacted] | [redacted] | [redacted]| British Embassy| 3100 Massachusetts Ave NW, Washington, 
DC, 20008 | [redacted] | [redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk| Twitter: @ScotGovUSA | [redacted] 
|The Scottish Government in the USA 

 
 
From: colin.mcallister@gov.scot <colin.mcallister@gov.scot>  
Sent: 28 August 2023 17:24 
To: [redacted] <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Climate Week Opportunity – [redacted] 

 
[redacted] 
 
Subject to no red flags from colleagues, I am happy. 
 
C 
 
 
From: [redacted] (FCO) <[redacted]@fcdo.gov.uk>  
 
 
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 10:25 PM 
To: Colin McAllister <colin.mcallister@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Climate Week Opportunity – [redacted] 

 
Brilliant, thanks Colin (and appreciate the late hour at home!). 
 
[redacted] 

http://twitter.com/ScotGovUSA
https://www.linkedin.com/company/the-scottish-government-in-the-usa
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